December 14, 2022

S&T @ Corporation Limited
T

O,
The Manager -CRD
BSE Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Fort, Mumbai -400001

Ref.: Scrip Code - 514197

Dear Sir,

Sub: Intimation regarding Stop Transfer

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, we are furnishing herewith the details regarding the loss of 1 (One) share
certificate representing 46 equity shares of the Company.

Sr. | Field Name Particulars

No.

1 Company Name S&T Corporation Limited

2 Ledger Folio P00861

3 Holder Name PAWAN KUMAR FOGLA

4 Discrepancy Lost by Holder

5 Certificate No. 13296

8 Distinctive No.s 1207272 - 1207317

9 Number of Shares 46 Equity Shares of Face Value of Shares Rs.10/-

Copy of email received from RTA is enclosed.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,
For S&T Corporation Limited

Digitally signed by

DEEPIKA BALU peepika aLu JaGDALE
JAGDALE Date: 2022.12.14

18:18:35 +05'30'
Deepika Jagdale
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
A65539
Encl. A/a

195, WALKESHWAR ROAD, TEEN BATTI, MUMBAI - 400 006, INDIA.
Tel. : 91-22-2363 5386 / 87 / 88 * Email : stcldeveloper@gmail.com, info@ssavai.com ¢ Website : www.stcl.co.in / www.ssavai.com

CIN No. : L51900MH1984PLC033178
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From: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 5:21 PM
To: inward@linkintime.co.in
Cc: glory.anitha@linkintime.co.in; mohini.tayade@Ilinkintime.co.in
Subject: Inward for Procedure for Duplicate.
Attachments: RE1547485_Document 15.pdf
Dear Team,

Kindly Inward for Procedure for Duplicate.

Unit : S&T Corporation Limited
Folio/ Demat a/c : PO0861

Share Holder Name :PAWAN KUMAR FOGLA . 7o 2

Regards, 1 17 DEC ?m

Team Link Intime Pvt. Ltd. i
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From : rnt.helpdesk @linkintime.co.in
Sent : 12/09/2022 5:18:43:003 PM
To : pawankrfogla@gmail.com

CC:

Subject : Getting possession of share certificates of S&T co

Dear Sir/Madam,

Greetings of the day !

Unit : S&T Corporation Limited
Folio/ Demat a/c : POO861

Share Holder Name :PAWAN KUMAR FOGLA

This is with regards to your email received for Procedure for Duplicate.

In this connection, please note that we are in receipt of your request letter and the same shall be sent for
further processing.



You can expect a revert shortly.

We look forward to being of service to you again.

Regards,
TEAM LINK INTIME

Office Address:

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd
247 Park, C-101 L.B.S. Marg
Vikhroli (West),

Mumbai 400083.
Website Address: WwW.linkintime.co.in

Email Address: rnt.helpdesk @linkintime.co.in
Phone: +91 8108116767

From : rt.helpdesk @linkintime.co.in

Sent : 12/1/2022 9:25:13 AM

To : pawankrfogla@gmail.com

Subject : auto-acknowledgement confirms the receipt of your e-mail

Dear Investor,

Thank you for writing to us. This auto-acknowledgement confirms the receipt of your e-mail. Your request
ID for reference is RE1547485.

We shall respond to you separately in this regard.

If your query is regarding standard procedures / formats, you are requested to visit our website :
https://www.linkintime.co.in

We may draw your attention to Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 dated
November 3, 2021, and clarification vide Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/687
dated December 14, 2021 issued by SEBI. SEBI vide these Circulars have mandated the furnishing of PAN of
all the holders, Address with PIN code , Email address , Mobile No., Bank Account details of the first holder
, Specimen Signature and Nomination by holders of physical securities, in case not recorded for the
Folio(s), and that “From January 1, 2022, the RTAs shall not process any service requests or complaints
received from the holder(s)/claimant(s), till PAN, KYC and Nomination documents/details are received”.



The relevant Forms for registering/changing KYC details and Nomination viz., Forms ISR-1, ISR-2, ISR-3, SH-
‘13, SH-14 as well as the SEBI circulars are available on our website at https://www.linkintime.co.in —
Resource — Downloads- General — Formats for KYC.

If you are holding shares in Demat form you are requested to get your KYC details updated with your
Depository Participant.

Thanking You
Team Link Intime

( This is an automated response sent to all emails received at our end, do not respond to this
acknowledgement )

From : pawankrfogla@ gmail.com
Sent : 12/1/2022 9:05:45 AM

To : rnt.helpdesk @linkintime.co.in
0 B

Subject : Getting possession of share certificates of S&T corporation Ltd.

Good morning,

['have sent my old certificate of manav yarn along with KYC documents which has been already verified.
Ahead, I want to know about the process of further getting possession of my share certificate of S&T corp
Ltd., as original shares were not delivered to me.

So kindly let me know the process to help me get back my share certificates
Folio no. PO0861

Thanking you
Pawan kumar Fogla
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